
2017 DRAFTING REQUEST 

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB381) 

For: David Steffen (608) 266-5840 Drafter: 

By: Nicole 

Date: 9/5/2017 

SameasLRB: 

Submit via email: 
Requester's email: 
Carbon copy (CC) to: 

Pre Topic: 

No specific pre topic given 

Topic: 

Increase voluntary payment 

Instructions: 

See attached 

Drafting History: 

Drafted 

/? emueller 
9/5/2017 

/1 

FE Sent For: 

Secondary Drafters: 

May Contact: 

YES 
Rep.Steffen@legis.wisconsin.gov 
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov 
zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov 

Reviewed 

eweiss 
9/6/2017 

Submitted 

dwalker 
9/6/2017 

<END> 

Jacketed 

dwalker 
9/6/2017 

LRBa1143 

emueller 

Required 



Mueller, Eric 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi, Eric-

Walentowski, Nicole 
Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:05 AM 
Mueller, Eric 
Amendment Request 

Could you please draft an amendment to AB 381 (LRB 2077)? Right now the bill has the voluntary payment set at 
$10/plate, we would like to change it to $25/plate, throughout the bill. 

Thank you for drafting this change and please let me know if you have any questions! 

Sincerely, 

Nicole Walentowski 
Research Assistant 
State Representative David Steffen 
41h Assembly District 
608-266-5840 
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